Belle Isle Police Department

Interoffice Memorandum.

TO: Chief Laura Houston

FROM: Sergeant Jeremy Milli@ Z/H/
DATE: October 21, 2020

RE: Traffic Detail

BIPD conducted a traffic detail at the intersection of Conway Road and Judge Road. The date(s) of the operation
was from September 9, 2020, through October 2, 2020, and the hours were from 1630-1830, on weekdays. The
attached spreadsheet breaks down violations written and by who. Take into consideration that approximately
25% of the days weren’t covered due to afternoon thunderstorms and calls for service.
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Judge/Conway Detail Stats

Detail was conducted from 1630-1830 daily between September 8, 2020 - October 2, 2020

UTC's Written
316.085 - Overtaking/Passing | 19
316.1355 - Safety Zone Violation
316.081 - Driving On Right Side of Roadway
322.34 - DWLS Without Knowledge
322.34(2) - DWLS W/Knowledge

Non-Moving Violations |

ek

Total 32

Warnings Issued 2
Gargano - Felony Warrant Arrest 1

# Of Citations By Officer UTC's Warnings
Gargano
Shaffer
Ferraiuolo
Hernandez
McCormick
Wasmund
Clark

Lugo
Watkins
Tren
Herrada
Bausch
Ruiz
DelCastillo
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